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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 
Department of Procurement and Contracting Services 

KATJANA BALLANTYNE 
MAYOR

To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB #25-60 Somerville 
City-Wide Landscaping Services 

From:  Felisa Gárate, Procurement Analyst 

Date: 4/11/2025 

Re:  Questions and Answers 
        Bid Results from Last Bid Cycle (IFB 22-67) 

Addendum No. 1 to IFB #25-60 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________   

https://www.somervillema.gov/procurement


Addendum No. 1 to IFB #25-60 

Somerville City Hall  • 93 Highland Avenue • Somerville, Massachusetts 02143 
(617) 625-6600, Ext. 3400 • TTY: (866) 808-4851 • Fax: (617) 625-1344 

https://www.somervillema.gov/procurement

# Question Answer 

Does the contract include mulch installation, 
or would that fall under a separate work 
order? 

See p. 119, section 2.2.2 Weed Removal 
and 2.2.4 Mulching. The Contractor will 
touch up bark and mulch following weed 
removal. Any further mulch installation 
will be upon request, at the discretion of 
the DPW Commissioner or Designee. 
Mulch installation will be billed at the 
hourly labor rate indicated in Section B. 
of the Bid Form. 

In section 2.2.4 Mulching 

“a. The DPW Commissioner or Designee 
may direct the Contractor to apply mulch to 
beds and along lawn areas. The City will 
provide approved mulch to the Contractor.” 

Is it definite that we will provide a mulch 
labor number as it uses the work “may”? 

2. Can you provide the previous years contact 
for review? 

Please see the attached for bid results 
from the last bid cycle. 

Can you please share previous bid results if 
any? 

3. Regarding Prevailing Wages, would we be 
able to confirm that our workers would fit 
under the general “Laborer” category? 

Please utilize the “Laborer, Laborers-Zone 
1” classification. This bid is subject to 
Massachusetts Prevailing Wages. 

What labor rate are we supposed to be using 
for the Prevailing Wage number? There are 
a few of them under laborer and I want to 
make sure I am using the correct one as this 
will affect our bid numbers. 
Can you confirm whether all landscaping 
work is fully subject to Massachusetts 
Prevailing Wage requirements? 

4. Will fertilization be required as part of the 
contract? 

No. Fertilization is performed under a 
separate City contract. 

5. Is the scope of the bid limited to mowing 
services only? 

No. See p. 118, 2.2 Description of 
Services, and p. 121, 3.1 Locations. 
Services performed during each visit may 
vary at the discretion of the DPW 
Commissioner or Designee. 

6. Can you confirm if this is a living wage 
contract? 

City of Somerville Living Wage applies. 
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7. Is there any possibility of waiving or 
modifying the bid deposit and bonding 
requirements for these projects? 

A 5% bid deposit is a statutory 
requirement and cannot be waived. A 50% 
Payment Bond will be required of the 
awarded vendor. 

8. I don’t see anywhere in the RFP document 
to submit the 5% bid deposit –is this 
something I missed, or is there a dedicated 
area for us to submit a bid? (And to confirm, 
we would submit the 5% deposit along with 
our bid documents, correct?) 

Please see page 11 of the bid package for 
details regarding the 5% bid deposit. The 
5% bid deposit must be submitted with 
your bid. 

9. In both documents, there are references to 
getting permits, rodent control, police 
details, maintenance manuals, etc.  

I'm assuming that these do not apply to our 
bid since the bid specs don't mention any of 
them? 

The Contractor will report any indication 
of rodent activity to the DPW 
Commissioner or Designee. Rodent 
control will be managed by the City. The 
sections on permits, police details, and 
maintenance manuals do not apply. 

10. Could I receive limits of work on 50 Cross 
St/ 5 Meacham St and 81 Highland? Our 
numbers are very different, and I would like 
to make sure we are on the same page. 

See updated square footage estimates at 
these three locations below. 

Somerville High School, 81 Highland 
Ave.: 69,700 sqft 

East Somerville Community School, 50 
Cross St.: 86,000 sqft 

Arthur D. Healey School, 5 Meacham St.: 
34,000 sqft 
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 Attachment 1 

Bid Results from Last Bid Cycle (IFB 22-67) 
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